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From: Murray, Nancee@Wildlife

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 10:31 AM

To: Energy - Public Adviser's Office; Miller, Elena@Energy; Douglas, Joseph@Energy
Cc: Energy - efilingPOSarchive; jdh@eslawfirm.com

Subject: High Desert Power Plant - Docket 97-AFC-01C

To CEC Staff and Public Advisor:

The CDFW has just been made aware that the CEC has scheduled a closed session for Feb. 19, 2016 and
a pre-hearing conference and evidentiary hearing on Feb. 22, 2016 for changes to the license of the High
Desert Power Project. The CDFW participated as a party in the original licensing hearing of the High
Desert Power Project, but is not on the mailing list for this docket and was not given notice of this
evidentiary hearing in a timely manner.

CDFW requests a delay in the scheduled evidentiary hearing on Feb. 22, 2016 in order to better evaluate
the staff and project owner submissions to date, which are voluminous.

It is not clear from the website for the project, where this request should be addressed to. Please
respond as soon as possible as to whether this request must be made in a different manner. Thank you
for your assistance.

Nancee Murray

Senior Staff Counsel

California Department of Fish and Wildlife
(916) 654-3818
nancee.murray@wildlife.ca.gov
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